
Memo               
To: Board of Education

From: Amanda Herrera-Ford, Director of Human Resources

Date: January 16, 2024

Re: Professional Staff – Recommendation for Approval of Overloads/Extended Day 
2023-2024, Second Semester

 
Central Campus:

a. 2/11 overload for Drzymalla, Erin (Special Education) 
b. 2/11 overload for Deuerling, Benjamin (IT) 
c. 2/11 overload for Fortune, Riley (IT
d. 2/11 overload for Grzetich, James A (Applied Life)
e. 2/11 overload for McKeown, Sean (Special Education) 
f. 2/11 overload for Hurst, Matthew (Special Education) 
g. 2/11 overload for Lara, Michael (Applied Life) 
h. 2/11 overload for Richardson, Andrea (FACS)
i. 2/11 overload for Grzyb, Nyssa (Art) 
j. Extended Day assignment for Grzyb, Nyssa
k. Extended Day assignment for Lara, Michael
l. Extended Day assignment for Chism, Soyini
m. Extended Day assignment for McKeown, Sean

West Campus:

a. 2/11 overload for Justin Moscato (IT)
b. 2/11 overload for Maribel Diaz (ELL Newcomer)
c. 2/11 overload & Extended Day for John Barber (IT)
d. 2/11 overload for Jo Anne Pierce (ELL Newcomer)
e. 2/11 overload for Kerri Chavez (English)
f. 2/11 overload for Curt Ruch (Health)
g. 2/11 overload for Margarita Cuevas (ELL Newcomer) until 3/22/2024
h. 2/11 overload for Arianna Farias (ELL Newcomer) until 3/22/2024
i. Extended Day for Kelsey Polcyn (Applied Life)
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